Sherry, Annie

From: Sherry, Annie
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 10:29 AM
To: Office, Clerks;

Subject: RE: [External Email] Re: [External Email] September 12th Council meeting

Dear Emma Moore,

This is to confirm that your request has been received and will be taken forward to the Agenda Review Committee of the
Community Planning and Economic Development Standing Committee for their consideration.

The Agenda Review Committee met earlier this week and finalized the agenda for their September 14" meeting. The
next Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 19%", with the following meeting to be held on Thursday,
November 16™. If either of these dates would pose a scheduling conflict please let me know. Following a decision by the
Agenda Review Committee | will reply by email to let you know the outcome of your request to present.

Please note that if your request to present is approved, your below email and any accompanying documentation (i.e.
presentation slides, handouts etc.) will form part of the agenda and public record, including being posted on Halifax.ca.
Further information regarding presentations is available on our website at https://www.halifax.ca/city-hall/regional-
council/communicating-halifax-regional-council.

Meetings are audio and/or video recorded for the purpose of creating a record of the proceedings. If you do not wish to
be recorded, please withdraw your request to present; you can provide a written submission instead.

Best Regards,
Annie Sherry

ANNIE SHERRY
SHE/HER

LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT
MUNICIPAL CLERK’S OFFICE | LEGAL & LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

C. 902.943.8741

HALIFAX

municipality acknowledges the Peace and Friendship Treaties signed in this Territory and recognizes that we are all Treaty

The Halifax Regional Municipality is located in Mi’kma'ki, the ancestral and traditional lands of the Mi’lkmaq people. The
People.

This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. It contains confidential or privileged information and is subject to
solicitor/client privilege. No rights to privilege have been waived. Any copying, distribution, taking of action in reliance on, or other use of
the information in this communication by person other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies of this communication.

From: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 4:14 PM
To:



Cc: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>; Sherry, Annie <sherryan@halifax.ca>
Subject: RE: [External Email] Re: [External Email] September 12th Council meeting

Dear Emma Moore
Your request to present to Regional Council was considered by Regional Council Agenda Review.

In this instance, Agenda Review has referred the request to present to Community Planning and Economic
Development Standing Committee Agenda Review for their consideration.

Annie Sherry is the Legislative Assistant for the Community Planning and Economic Development Standing
Committee and will be in touch with you after they have considered your request.

Best wishes,
Laura

LAURA LEWIS
SHE/HER

OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL CLERK | LEGAL & LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

HALIFAX

municipality acknowledges the Peace and Friendship Treaties signed in this Territory and recognizes that we are all Treaty

The Halifax Regional Municipality is located in Mi’lkma'ki, the ancestral and traditional lands of the Mi’lkmaq people. The
People.

This communication may contain privileged or confidential information and is intended for the addressee(s) only. Any
copying, distribution, or other use or disclosure of the information in this communication by person(s) other than the
addressee is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and delete or destroy
all copies of this communication, including from your deleted items folder.

From: Emma Moore

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 8:05 AM

To: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>

Subject: Re: [External Email] Re: [External Email] September 12th Council meeting

Hi there,

This is my formal request for a presentation to be added to the agenda of the September 12th council meeting.

The presentation will cover concerns about the lack of tourism accommodations on the Eastern Shore, and the impact
fewer tourism accommodations will have on the fragile Eastern Shore economy. | am an invested Eastern Shore business
owner and stakeholder, hoping to shine some light on our often forgotten area. This presentation will last less than

10 minutes and include a powerpoint presentation, if allowed. Below are some of the topics that will be covered in
the presentation:

-Why the Eastern Shore economy is unique and very separate from Halifax

-Existing accommodation options post-airbnb ban

-Businesses and stakeholders affected by the short term rental ban

-Solutions for housing, unique to the Eastern Shore



| ask that this presentation be added to the agenda for the September 12th council meeting. The goal is to convey
information, and hopefully spark some consideration by councillors into adjusting the way the short-term rental ban is
handled in areas outside of the Halifax core.

If more information is needed to add this to the agenda, please let me know.

Emma Moore

On Wed, Aug 30, 2023 at 2:20 PM Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca> wrote:

Hello Emma,

You can make a request to present to Regional Council. If you’re looking for this request to be specific to the
September 12 meeting, we would need your request submitted by Tuesday September 5 at 1pm.

To submit a request for presentation, please provide an outline for the proposed presentation, whether there is a
desired outcome or if the presentation is simply intended to convey information. All requests for presentation will be
considered during the agenda review process.

Possible outcomes of your request include:

e placement on an agenda

¢ referral to a different meeting group (standing committee, community council, or other board/committee)
e referral to staff

¢ determination that only written submissions will be received on the topic

e if subject matter is outside the jurisdiction of the Halifax Regional Municipality, refusal of the request

Please note that if your request to present is approved, your request and any accompanying documentation (i.e.
presentation slides, handouts etc.) will form part of the agenda and public record, including being posted on Halifax.ca.

Further information regarding presentations is available on our website at https://www.halifax.ca/city-hall/regional-
council/presentations



Meetings are audio and/or video recorded for the purpose of creating a record of the proceedings. If you do not wish
to be recorded, please do not place a request to present; you can provide a written submission instead.

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

The Halifax Regional Municipality is located in Mi’kma’ki, the ancestral and traditional lands of the Mi’kmaq people. The
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

From: Emma Moore _>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 1:38 PM

To: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>

Subject: [External Email] Re: [External Email] September 12th Council meeting




[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Thank you April. | would like to make a presentation at this meeting. What is the process to do such and when is the
deadline for having my presentation details submitted?

Emma Moore

On Aug 30, 2023, at 1:22 PM, Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca> wrote:

Hello Emma Moore,

Thank you for your email. All Regional Council meetings are open to the public to attend, with the
exception of any portions of the meeting when private and confidential information is being discussed
in an “in camera” session. You are welcome to attend the meeting in-person (City Hall, 1841 Argyle St
Halifax), or you can watch the live broadcast on YouTube or Eastlink Channel 10.

The agenda for the September 12 meeting will be posted to Halifax.ca by noon on Friday September 8
and will be found at the link below. The agenda will include the start time for the meeting and the list
of topics/reports scheduled for discussion. The link to the live YouTube broadcast will also be included
on the agenda page.

https://www.halifax.ca/city-hall/agendas-meetings-reports

Please let me know if | can help with any additional questions.

Best Regards,

April Stewart

APRIL STEWART

SHE/HER

OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL CLERK | LEGAL & LEGISLATIVE SERVICES
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The Halifax Regional Municipality is located in Mi’kma’ki, the ancestral and traditional lands of the Mi’kmaq people.
The municipality acknowledges the Peace and Friendship Treaties signed in this Territory and recognizes that we
are all Treaty People.

This communication may contain privileged or confidential information and is intended for the
addressee(s) only. Any copying, distribution, or other use or disclosure of the information in this
communication by person(s) other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies of this communication,
including from your deleted items folder.

From: Emma Moore _>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 1:11 PM

To: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>

Subject: [External Email] September 12th Council meeting

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Hello,
Will the September 12th council meeting be open to the public?

Thanks.



Emma Moore

Royal LePage Atlantic (Dartmouth)
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